SANTA BARBARA CITY COLLEGE

TO: College Planning Committee
FROM: Pat Huglin, Vice President, Academic Affairs
Martin Bobgan, Vice -President, Continuing Education
DATE: May 16, 1986
RE: College Planning Committee Meeting

Tuesday, May 20, 1986
3 p.m., A-218-C

AGENDA

I. Proposed Reorganization of Health Services (R. Wotruba)

II. Reaffirmation of Statement of Institutional Directions
(L. Fairly/J. Romo)

ITI. Athletic Funding (R. Dinaberg)

IV. Prioritization of Resource Requests

Business Services

Continuing Education
Instruction

President 's Office/Personnel
. Student Services

NOTE: Handouts from each "division head" will delineate
order of priority for that area.

Mo O W

V. 1986-87 Budget

A. Areas for potential budget cuts.
B. Prioritization of budget cut suggestions.

NOTE: If necessary, in order to complete the year’s business, a
special meeting of CPC will be called for on 5/27 and/or 6/3.

PH/bk

cc: Dr. MacDougall
Instructional/Student Services Deans
Division/Department Chairs
Representative Council
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